
1. Page 4 of the RFP states that payment and performance bonds are due within 10 days of intent to award. 
Page 6 states that they will be due upon issuance of a work order. This is a hard cost for a contract that may never be 
activated. Can the County confirm these will be due upon issuance of the first work order/notice to proceed? Issued 
upon receipt of the first Work Order.

2. Can the County confirm that hazardous trees are to be priced for cut only, and are to be put on the right of 
way and hauled off as normal vegetative debris?   Tree Only   NOT Cut Only.

3. There is currently no line item for reduction of construction and demolition debris. Will the County 
consider adding a  line item for this?  Construction and Demolition Debris will be direct haul to the landfill.

4. There is currently no line item for hauling construction and demolition debris from the reduction site to the 
final disposal site. Will the County consider adding a line item for this? Construction and Demolition Debris will be 
direct haul to the landfill.

5. There is a significant cost difference between open burning and air curtain incineration. What is the 
County’s preferred method of burning ? No Burning Allowed.

6. How will pricing be evaluated. Will certain line items hold more weight than others? Please see Evaluation 
Criteria listed under Section J.
7. Can the County confirm that we are to leave line item 4 blank? It appears that line item 4 is not a question.
8. Does the County have any pre-designated temporary debris reduction sites? Yes, 690 Carver Road Griffin Ga
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